Zeitschrift: Helvetia: magazine of the Swiss Society of New Zealand

Herausgeber: Swiss Society of New Zealand

Band: 77 (2011)

Heft: [4]

Titelseiten

Nutzungsbedingungen

Die ETH-Bibliothek ist die Anbieterin der digitalisierten Zeitschriften. Sie besitzt keine Urheberrechte an den Zeitschriften und ist nicht verantwortlich für deren Inhalte. Die Rechte liegen in der Regel bei den Herausgebern beziehungsweise den externen Rechteinhabern. Siehe Rechtliche Hinweise.

Conditions d'utilisation

L'ETH Library est le fournisseur des revues numérisées. Elle ne détient aucun droit d'auteur sur les revues et n'est pas responsable de leur contenu. En règle générale, les droits sont détenus par les éditeurs ou les détenteurs de droits externes. <u>Voir Informations légales.</u>

Terms of use

The ETH Library is the provider of the digitised journals. It does not own any copyrights to the journals and is not responsible for their content. The rights usually lie with the publishers or the external rights holders. See Legal notice.

Download PDF: 21.05.2025

ETH-Bibliothek Zürich, E-Periodica, https://www.e-periodica.ch

Magazine for the members of the Swiss Society of New Zealand Inc Helvetia is in its 77th year

May 2011

Aargau

Aargau is one of the more northerly cantons of Switzerland. It comprises the lower course of the river Aare, which is why the canton is called Aar-gau bailiwicks (Mellingen, Muri, Villmergen, and Bremgarten), and Baden were governed as "subject lands" by all or some of the Confederates.



"Halde" Aarau

(meaning Aare district). The capital is Aarau. It borders Germany to the north, Basel-Landschaft, Solothurn and Bern to the west, Lucerne to the south, and Zürich and Zug to the east.

In early medieval times, Argovia or Argowe was a disputed border region between the duchies of Alamannia and Burgundy. From the extinction of the Hohenstaufen dynasty in 1254 until 1415, the area was ruled by the Habsburgs, and many castles from that time still stand. In 1415, the Aargau was taken from the Habsburgs by the Swiss Confederates. Bern kept the southwest portion. Some districts, named the Freie Ämter or free

French forces occupied Aargau in 1798; thereafter the Bernese portion became the canton of Aargau in the Helvetic Republic and the remainder formed the Canton of Baden. In 1803, the two halves were united under the name of canton of Aargau, which was then admitted as a full member of the reconstituted Confederation. Fricktal, ceded in 1802 by Austria, was briefly a separate Swiss canton, but was soon incorporated in the canton of Aargau.

The canton of Aargau is one of the least mountainous Swiss cantons, forming part of a great table-land to the north of the Alps and the east of the Jura,





above which rise low hills. The surface of the country is beautifully diversified; undulating tracts and well-wooded hills alternate with fertile valleys watered mainly by the Aare and its tributaries. The valleys alternate with pleasant hills, most of which are full of woods. Slightly over one third of the canton is wooded, while nearly half is used for farming. About 2.4% of the canton is considered unproductive, mostly lakes and streams.

The population of Aargau is just over 600,000.

The farmland of the canton of Aargau is some of the most fertile in Switzerland. Dairy farming, cereal and fruit farming are among the canton's main economic activities. The canton is also industrially developed, particularly in the fields of electrical engineering, precision instruments, iron, steel and cement.

from the internet

INSIDE THIS ISSUE

Editorial/Es Wort vom Presidänt	2
Carolyn Lane	3
Aargau	4-7
Decommissioning nuclear plants	8
Children's Page	9
Swiss Club News from around NZ	10-15
2010 Minutes AGM Swiss Society	16/17
2011 Swiss Society AGM Invite/ Agenda	18
Obituary	19
Common Cuckoo	20